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f UnC "'isip of Ornw Nucler Corporation Church Rock Ocorades Gallup. New t/cxico 87301
A UnC HESOURCES Company PO.orswe 00 Telephone 505?722-6051

November 20, 1979

Ms. Maxine Goad, Program Manager
Permits and Regulation Unit
Water Pollution Control Section
NMEID
P. O. Box 968
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Maxine;

As requested in Mr. Baca's letter of October 2, enclosed find

the sandfill daily log for October. Data from samples taken

underground will be forwarded upon receipt of the analyses.

_

If you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

's "/
Todd Miller,

Manager of Environmental Operations

TM/cr

Enclosure

cc: J. Abbiss,.UNC Mining & Milling
M. McKinnon, UNC Mining & Milling

/ArStewart, NMEID
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Ms. Maxino Goad, Program Manager !
Permits and Regulation Unit

i

Water Pollution Control Section j
NMEID - |

P. O. Box 968
-Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Maxine;

As requested in Mr. Baca's letter of October 2, enclosed find

the sandfill daily log for October. Data from samples taken 1

underground will be forwarded upon receipt of the analyses.

i

If you have any questions, please call.

Regards,

Todd Miller,
Manager of Environmental Operations

TM/cr
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cc: J. Abbiss, UNC Mining & Milling
M. McKinnon, UNC Mining & Milling
G. Stewart, NMEID
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